

Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) & Regional transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs) Contact List

March 2020

Contact Jacqueline Kahrs at (916) 653-9255 for questions

RTPAs

District	Agency	Contact	Address	Phone	Email	Website
1	Del Norte Local Transportation Commission	Ms. Tamera Leighton Executive Director	900 Northcrest Dr, PMB 16 Crescent City, CA 95531	(707) 465- 3878	tamera@dnltc.org	http://www.dnltc.org/
1	Humboldt County Association of Governments	Ms. Marcella May Executive Director	611 I St, Suite B Eureka, CA 95501	(707) 444- 8208	marcella.clem@hcaog.net	www.hcaog.net
1	Lake County/City Area Planning Council	Ms. Lisa Davey-Bates Executive Director	367 N. State St, Suite 204 Ukiah, CA 95482	(707) 263- 7799	ldaveybates@dbcteam.net	www.lakeapc.org
1	Mendocino Council of Governments	Ms. Nephele Barrett Executive Director	367 N. State St, Suite 206 Ukiah, CA 95482	(707) 463- 1859	barrettn@dow-associates.com	www.mendocinocog.org/
2	Lassen County Transportation Commission	Mr. John Clerici Executive Secretary	PO Box 1028, Susanville, CA 96130	(530) 919- 9739	jfclerici@gmail.com	https://www.lassenctc.com/
2	Modoc County Transportation Commission	Ms. Debbie Pedersen Executive Director	108 S. Main St Alturas, CA 96101	(530) 233- 6410	dpedersen@modoctransportation.com	http://modoctransportation.com/

2	Plumas County Transportation Commission	Mr. Bob Perreault Executive Director	1834 E. Main St Quincy, CA 95971	(530) 283- 6268	BobPerreault@ countyofplumas.com	http://www.countyofplumas.com/ publicworks/
2	Siskiyou County Local Transportation Commission	Mr. Jeff Schwein Executive Director	190 Greenhorn Rd Yreka, CA 96097	(530) 842- 8220 (530) 781- 2499	jeff@greendottransportation.com	https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/ transportationcommission
2	Tehama County Transportation Commission	Mr. Tim McSorley, Executive Director	9380 San Benito Ave Gerber, CA 96035	(530) 385- 1462	tmcsorley@tcpw.ca.gov	http://www.tehamacountypublicworks .ca.gov/Transportation/
3	Colusa County Transportation Commission	Mr. Mike Acevedo Public Works Director	1215 Market St Colusa, CA 95932	(530) 458- 0466	mjazevedo@countyofcolusa.com	http://www.ccdpw.com/ Commission.htm
3	El Dorado County Transportation Commission	Mr. Woodrow Deloria Executive Director	2828 Easy St, Suite 1 Placerville, CA 95667	(530) 642- 5265	wdeloria@edctc.org	www.edctc.org
3	Glenn County Transportation Commission	Mr. Cole Grube Public Works Director	P.O. Box 1070 Willows, CA 95988	(530) 934- 6530	transit@countyofglenn.net	transit@countyofglenn.net
3	Nevada County Transportation Commission	Mr. Daniel B. Landon Executive Director	101 Providence Mine Rd Suite 102 Nevada City, CA 95959	(530) 265- 3202	dlandon@nccn.net	http://www.nctc.ca.gov/

3	Placer County Transportation Planning Agency	Mr. Michael Luken Executive Director	299 Nevada St Auburn, CA 95603	(530) 823- 4030	mluken@pctpa.net	www.pctpa.org
3	Sierra County Local Transportation Commission	Mr. Tim H. Beals Executive Director	Courthouse Annex 101 Courthouse Sq. Downieville, CA 95936	(530) 289- 3201	tbeals@sierracounty.ws	http://www.sierracounty.ca.gov/index.aspx?NID=318
5	Council of San Benito County Governments	Ms. Mary Gilbert Executive Director	330 Tres Pinos Rd, Suite C7 Hollister, CA 95023	(831) 637- 7665	mary@sanbenitocog.org	www.sanbenitocog.org
5	Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission	Mr. Guy Preston Executive Director	1523 Pacific Ave Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 460- 3200	gpreston@sccrtc.org	www.sccrtc.org
5	Transportation Agency for Monterey County	Ms. Debbie Hale Executive Director	55-B Plaza Cir Salinas, CA 93901	(831) 775- 4410	debbie@tamcmonterey.org	www.tamcmonterey.org
9	Inyo County Local Transportation Commission	Mr. Michael Errante Executive Director	P.O. Drawer Q Independence, CA 93526	(760) 878- 0201	merrante@inyocounty.us	www.inyoltc.org
9	Mono County Local Transportation Commission	Mr. Gerry Le Francois Executive Director	P.O. Box 347 Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546	(760) 924- 1810	glefrancois@mono.ca.gov	http://monocounty.ca.gov/departments.html

10	Alpine County Local Transportation Commission	Mr. Brian Peters Director Community Development	50 Diamond Valley Rd Markleeville, CA 96120	(530) 694- 2140	bpeters@alpinecountyca.gov	http://www.alpinecountyca.gov/
10	Amador County Transportation Commission	Mr. John Gedney Executive Director	117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685	(209) 267- 2282	john@actc-amador.org	www.actc-amador.org
10	Calaveras Council of Governments	Ms. Amber Collins Executive Director	P.O. Box 280 San Andreas, CA 95249	(209) 754- 2094 ext. 102	acollins@calacog.org	www.calacog.org
10	Mariposa County Local Transportation Commission	Mr. Mike Healy Executive Director	4639 Ben Hur Rd Mariposa, CA 95338	(209) 966- 5356	mhealy@mariposacounty.org	www.mariposacounty.org

MPOs

District	Agency	Contact	Address	Phone	Email	Website
2	Shasta Regional Transportation Agency	Mr. Dan Little Executive Director	1255 East St, Suite 202 Redding, CA 96001	(530) 262- 6190	dlittle@srta.ca.gov	www.srta.ca.gov
3	Butte County Association of Governments	Mr. Jon A. Clark Executive Director	326 Huss Dr, Suite 150 Chico, CA 95928	(530) 879- 2468	jonclark@bcag.org	www.bcag.org
3	Sacramento Area Council of Governments	Mr. James Corless Executive Director	1415 L St, Suite 300 Sacramento, CA 95814	(916) 340- 6205	jcorless@sacog.org	www.sacog.org

3	Tahoe Regional Planning Agency	Joanne Marchetta Executive Director	P.O. Box 5310 128 Market Street Stateline, NV 89449-5310	(775) 589- 5226	jmarchetta@trpa.org	http://www.trpa.org/
4	Metropolitan Transportation Commission	Ms. Therese McMillan Executive Director	375 Beale St, Suite 800 San Francisco, CA 94105	(415) 778- 6763	tmcmillan@bayareametro.gov	http://www.mtc.ca.gov/about_mtc/
5	Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments	Ms. Maura Twomey Executive Director	24580 Silver Cloud Ct Monterey, CA 93940	(831) 883- 3750	mtwomey@ambag.org	www.ambag.org
5	San Luis Obispo Council of Governments	Mr. Peter Rodgers Executive Director	1114 Marsh St San Luis Obispo, CA 93401	(805) 781- 4219	prodgers@slocog.org	www.slocog.org
5	Santa Barbara County Association of Governments	Ms. Marjie Kirn Executive Director	260 North San Antonio Rd Suite B Santa Barbara, CA 93110	(805) 961- 8900	mkirn@sbcag.org	www.sbcag.org
6	Fresno Council of Governments	Mr. Tony Boren Executive Director	2035 Tulare St, Suite 201 Fresno, CA 93721	(559) 233- 4148	tboren@fresnocog.org	www.fresnocog.org
6	Kern Council of Governments	Mr. Ahron R. Hakimi Executive Director	1401 19th St, Suite 300 Bakersfield, CA 93301	(661) 635- 2900	ahakimi@kerncog.org	www.kerncog.org

6	Kings County Association of Governments	Ms. Terri King Executive Director	339 West D St, Suite B Lemoore, CA 93245	(559) 582-2678	terri.king@co.kings.ca.us	http://www.kingscog.org
6	Madera County Transportation Commission	Ms. Patricia Taylor Executive Director	2001 Howard Rd, Suite 201 Madera, CA 93637	(559) 675-0721	patricia@maderactc.org	www.maderactc.org
6	Tulare County Association of Governments	Mr. Ted Smalley Executive Director	210 N. Church St, Suite B Visalia, CA 93291	(559) 623-0450	TSmalley@tularecog.org	www.tularecog.org/
7, 8, 11, 12	Southern California Association of Governments	Mr. Kome Ajise Executive Director	900 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017	(213) 236-1944	ajise@scag.ca.gov	www.scag.ca.gov
10	Merced County Association of Governments	Ms. Stacie Dabbs Executive Director	369 W. 18th St Merced, CA 95340	(209) 723-3153	stacie.dabbs@mcagov.org	www.mcagov.org/
10	San Joaquin Council of Governments	Mr. Andrew T. Chesley Executive Director	555 East Weber Ave Stockton, CA 95202	(209) 235-0444	achesley@sjcog.org	www.sjcog.org
10	Stanislaus Council of Governments	Ms. Rosa Park Executive Director	1111 I St, Suite 308 Modesto, CA 95354	(209) 525-4600	rpark@stancog.org	www.stancog.org/
11	San Diego Association of Governments	Mr. Hasan Ikhata Executive Director	401 B St, Suite 800 San Diego, CA 92101	(619) 699-6994	hasan.ikhata@sandag.org	www.sandag.org

